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From: sotar Claim - Il <motorclaim@iil.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 14 February 2020 402 PM

To: ‘suri@lkkauto.com’; Admin-D (LKEAuto)

Subject: FW: Pre-repair inspectian for Non Injury Mator Accident Cases Road Traffic

Accident Invelving Motor Vehicles FBP 73714 & SH 34284K an 22.01.2020 @ 1830
hrs along Kallang - Paya Lebar Expressway (KPE)
Attachments: PRI - FRPT3T1APDF

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

. IH[}'l.n'l.
P |NTERMATIONAL
( |msurancE
B0 MG & FOTRIE
Seruing et rag o s IET

&4 Cecil Street; #05 - 1OG Building
Singapore 0W9711
Tel: 6347 G104, Ext - 248

From: Motor Claim - 1

Sent: 04 February, 2020 1:59 PM

To: 'Pamela Pamela’ <pamela@yoga-legal.com>

Ce: ‘Winnie Phes <winnie @yoga-legal.com>

Subject: RE: Pre-repair inspection for Non Injury Moter Accident Cases Road Traffic Accident Involving Motor
vehicles FBP 7371A & SH 9484K on 22.01,2020 @ 18:30 hrs along Kallang - Paya Lebar Expressway (KPE)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct & survey on TP vehicle FEST73714 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Mr Cianial,

*Kindly ugload this survey request email bo medmen.

“We started using audatex since 1% dec 2019, Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report ento Marimean,
Thank You

Best Regards, ﬁ.tﬂg
Gabriel Wee

o lpia
® L |nTERNATIONAL
INsuRANCE

I MG APFO R
Larvingy S rrgiaf ilaiF | RET



&d Cectl Street; 405 - OB Building
singapore 0459711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

Erom: Pamela Pamela [mailto:pamela@yoga-legal.com)

Sent: 04 February, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Maotor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Ce: Winnie Phes swinnie@yopa-legal.com>

Subject: Re: Pre-repair inspection for Non Injury Motor Accident Cases Road Traffic Accident Involving Motor
vehicles EBP 73714 & SH 9484K on 22.01.2020 @ 18:30 hrs along Kallang - Paya Lebar Expressway {KPE)

Dear Sirs,

Please be informed that we are agreeable to LKK Auto Cansultants Pte Ltd to conduct the pre-repair
inspection.

Kindly contact with the workshop in charge, Hiong at 65384 0123

Weorkshop ¢
FTA Performance

Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#07 - 29 Premier @ Kaki Bukit 8
Singapore 415875

Regards,

Pamela

Mis C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198783

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax : (65) 6292 5538

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Mote: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292 5838, If you have recelved
this message in error. Thank you.

2



On Mon, Feb 3, 2020 at 4:10 PM Motor Claim - [ <motorelaim/@liii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear 5ir S pdm,

We acknowledge recelpt of your email.

We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LEKEK Auto Coansultants Pte Ltd
¢ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

We started using audates since 1% dec 2019, Please submit your estimate/quotation throught Audatex so that ocur
surveyors can make the adjustments according.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

].HDM
|nTERNATIONAL

iNSUMHEI:
f1NGAFDRTE
Errvung e rag R abad FRET

&4 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Cingapore (149711

Tel; G347 6100, Ext— 248



. Frm.'n: Pamela Pamela [mailto:pamela@vyopa-legal.com]
Sent: 03 February, 2020 11:43 AM

To: Motor Claim - 11l <motorclaim@iii.com.

Cc: Winnie Phee <winmni -l =

Subject: Pre-repair inspection for Non Injury Motor Accident Cases Road Traffic Accident Invalving Motar Vehicles
FBP 7371A & SH 9484K on 22.01,.2020 @ 18:30 hrs along Kallang - Paya Lebar Expressway (KPE)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We enclosed herewith our letter and accident report (Pre-repair Inspection) dated 3 February 2020 for your
attention and information.

Thank you.

Regards,

Pamela

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC
883 North Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65)6292 5338

Fax : (63) 6292 5933

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and
confidential and may contain legally privileged infarmation. If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292 5838, if you have
recejved this message in error. Thank you.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers
{located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry,

including the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing,



handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with
applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and‘or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whem this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is sirictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could he
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delaved or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not aceept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately,

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information,

If you are not the person for whom this ¢-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
¥ou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notitied that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only il'it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Ple Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



2R

Used BAMW RIZ00GE bike for Sala in Singapos - Price, Roviews B Conlsct Sallor - S0Sikemar

_‘-‘-I—)
BIKE anaT

B ifreaded

Tipe OF 'Wighualy
Hirry

Prige Froam

Arvf

Ay

Chisn
hirry

W A O Tl

QGIARCH WP AL L LIS TGRS e Y, i g

Liming Typa
Braesd

Mozl

Egne Capacity
Chassifatizn
Regiuteaaian fang
ODE Expliry Date
Hllniq-

Mo, of gmners

Type & vahide

SETAMLY

BMW R1200G5

Paid Ad
AW i pused ke Teand i

B R1300GS [istingfusedbikamooa Ve 200p

LR 14

Class 7 Pistinphased bt modeimotereycis-fosspbeiclassicas.2n
0841 Er531

OAFTIIETIE 18 yaen 3 meavvitm badfti

Spar Toyines IhSUsg e bkt o de U oe cprie ar S s etg orl dourere’]

: Gl
Price: 559§19900 4 (400

hitps.fwwnw. sphikemar. com. sglistmglusedbikebma-bmw-ri 200951 5608/

i fthogD
pv - s

rv- [T U T

113



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dramier 1D Type:

Qwner 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle to be Exported:
Interded Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:;

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma,;

Chassis Mo,

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actusl ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

FARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2020

OK

Singapore NRIC
amz

FBR7IT1A

Mo

18 Feb 2020

B,

R1200GS

Black

2012

122E11B126354
WEI1045004C 7K 45882

$16,590.00
100t 2012
l_ﬂ' Qct 2012

$2,489.00

Mo
$0.00

09 Cct 2022

D - Motarcycle
10

$1,912.00
550400
$504.00

2 e

K
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O G A R.A.] A I l LL‘: Sngnpors 1D07RS
M pra—" TGEar SEM

ADVOCATES & 5QLICITORS F. G29g 59CE

CUEM Mo 20153302
Our Refl : DN.FBPT3T1A.20.FTAwWn(PT) bl e g el
Your Ref . Your insured vahicle = SH 9484K
3 February 2020

The Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Strest #04/%05 10B Building

Singapore 045711 By Email

Dhaar Sirs

HOTICE TO INSURER TO COMNDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT

CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES FBP 73T
9484 ON 22.01.2020 18:30HRS ALONG KALLANG - PAYA LEBAR EXPRESSWAY

(KPE)

We are instrucled by Ismail Bin Sahul Hameed fo notify you of a road lraffic accident on
22012020 @ 18:30hrs along Kallang - Paya Lebar Exprassway involving our client's
customer's vehicle ragistration numbar FBP 7371A and vehicle registration number SH 8484K
drivanﬁlz,' you at tha material tme. A copy of the Singapore accident statement report is
enciosed.

As the rasult of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notica whether you would like to conduct 8 pre-repair survey of the wehicle. If we do not recelve
any reply from you within the sfipulated timefine, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to vou,

Yours faithfully,

3 "";m LC

Enc

e FTA Performance
Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#07 - 26 Premier & Kaki Bukit 8

Singapore 415875

Contact Person = Hiong al 6384 0123

Emagil ; hiongd@6@yahoo.com
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Agtunl g-Filling Submission Date & Time: 30:01/3020 12:45

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTAMNT NOTICE

Y. Piecisa report COmeciy the dalsin o I S Wy BpES L2 Tha oladme procass.

7 Thie Foem s be comploled By kg Pal

andior tha Aulhorigad Drvarn

1, Irformabon provided musl oo s iulhiul and sccurate as possibie. Ay syl mismpresenizdon o withoideg of mtetial fects miry adew iduraice crpeniss o

repudiain :n-‘lnf lﬂlblr

4, The ksus ant ascopienca af o1 Form by inaurgncn comparian a ncl an péminmen f polcy Ribdly a5 Pa par of thie 0500708 Lompanes

5, Ay [sise reporting may be referred to Lhe Police for invastigatien.

8 Thiz repar will be lonwmrded by the ineunets of ihe GLA Resends Mansgement Conine eslaokshed by the Genersl imucance Assasiabon of Bingasena |Gl&) b
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nlsraiid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Rapart

Date O Accicant

Exact Location OF Accidam
CounlryStata of Loss

JUTATZIRD 11734
222020 18:30
KPE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF DSYN VEHICLE

Wahirta Registration Mumber
insurpaPolicyholder
Hame Of Ragisiersd Canes
MRIG Mo

Emal Address

Kable Phone ko

Allarnative Phana Mo
Viehlcle Particulars
Manulaciunar

Madal

Exasl Purpoga for which wahedia was hﬂlnﬂ uszd at
limie af accidant

Arp you claiming under your own mEUrance poloy
lor repaif 16 voLir vahigda T

If Ma, Plaase glate actan 1o ba takan
wishiele Cabagary

Insurance Compamy

Mame of Insurance Company
Type OF Covarags

Fiaet Palicy

Pty Mumbsar

Caovegr Mate Mumber

Diriver

Kame af Deivear

MR Mo

Ciabe O Birth

Occipation

Data Of Driving Pass

Dirving Expongnog

Gengar

Mablie Humber

Fax Mumher

Corincl Muember

Eblail Addrags

FBRTITIA

ISMAIL B SAHUIL HAMEED

SN2
15MAILSAHULHAMEEDROCKE TMAR COM
(LOCAL) =B5-B2BE2211

OFFICE-ST8R3Z11

B
RAZ00GS

M

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
COMPREHEMSIVE

MO

ORMPHD 5000818

ISMAIL BIM SAHUIL HAMEED
SRR

0411119783

INDOOR

2B 004

11 YEARS AMND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL]} +E5-a2883211

DFFICE-A2883211
ISMAILS AHULHAMEED@HROCKETMANL TOR
Page ol 15



Address

Posicode

Wan driver an employes of the Insured's Company
T Mg, Ralalionship of the Drrvar with thea IRgured

Vahicle Regletratian Numbaer af Deiver's Chwin
Vehicle

Ingiararcs Company of Diivars Own Vebics

General Information of the Accldent

Tyne O Accidan

Weaiher Congitions

Rioad Surlace

Othar Information

Was ary foreign vahicla invslued in this socdem?

Mumiber of vehigles {irncluding own vehiclat
irvalved in the accidant

Wars any bady Irurad In the Accident?

Was any Infured conveyed to hospital by
ambaulanoe®

Was any ather matertal of propery camagad?

[ have boen appropchad by unknawn parsonis)
solcilingfaffering accicent dalms assistance.

Humbar of Passangers {inciuding Driver)
Catalls of Police Action

Was the accident reparied io the polica?
il ¥iss,Please stata which Polce Stasan
Pabics Satcn Name

Podice Stalion Addrass

Police Siatian Conkack

Wk rolice af intended Prosecution given?

It Yes,.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

HEFER TO POLICE REPORT: Fl20200125/7017
Attachmeni{s)

fre accidans phobtos avalable for sechment?
Va3 ihana gay vides captured by Car Camera?

Was thera ary audio recardad?

BLK 4204 YISHUN AVE 11 #08-352
Th1424

NO

QWHNER

COLLISION - CHANGEICROSS LANE
CLEAR
bRy

YES

ARG MO KIC POLICE DWVISIONAL HO (F DIVISION)

ROAD: 51 ANG MO KIO AVENUE 9, POSTCODE: 565029 , COUNTRY.
SNGAPORE

TEL MC: 1800-2 180000 - FAX MO: 64814246
HNO

TEE
MO
MO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahcla Ragisira%ion Mumber
Vahicle MakaTdadalColagr
Datals Of Propedies

Wehicla Catagary

Nama aof Deivar
MRICPasspoet Mumber
Comao Kumbey

Adrass

Posicode

Ensuranca Cl'.'ll'l"ulﬂ"ljl Mame

Mature Of Damaga

SHO4B4K

VEHICLE B
Taxl

Faga 3f 14



Mo, Of Passanger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERS0ON 1

MHame ISMAIL BiNW SAHUL HAMEED
Approwimale Aga

Irunes Suslalin

Injurad perscn in which vahiclg? FBFTIT1A

‘Wiara geal belts warn?

‘Was this njured conveyed bo hospilal by
ambulangs?

Address
Posicode

Paga 3ol 12
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMEMNT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Plasgss report cormectly tha datais of o accident e spood up e clams prooeia

& The Form roust b completed by the Policyholder andiar the Aushonsed Drives

3 Infermaien provided must boeas inhh aid scorate &e possblo, Smy wiful msmprsenlalos or wihoiding of matenal [ach may allow neurancs comoanies io
rRpLidiala pakicy abifhy

A, Fren jmse and afgeplarcn of is. Farm by INEFENGS companiess & nof &0 Gl oe of policy liabiity on S pard of fhe msurancs cermpdarine

5 Any false reporting my be refered to the Police Tor investigatian,

E. This rupurt wil ba forwarded by S insumer of the 518 Recongs Managament Cante sstaishad by W50 General Inkuranca Axsoeision of Srgapons {GLA] dee
archiving and el copies of this repor Wil for a ies, ba reds ausiakles onan apsplication Iy imeresiad porties

7, By the locgement of this rapon o e reunes, you harelry conzanl \n the arcnisisg of e mport al the oestea and s copiar of the repon bairg mads pvsiabis
aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Crate OF Repar S 2020 11:34
Chate O Accident 22 2020118:30
Exact Locatan OF Acciéenl KPE
Coumry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE

Vehicle Repistration Mumber FEBFTaT1A

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Regleglerad Changr ISMAIL BIM SAHUL HAMEED

NRIC No SR E

Ernail Addrass ISMAILSAHULHAMEE D ROCKE TRMAL . SO
Mobde Phose Mo (LOCAL) +ES-A2883211

Alleinative Phone Mo QOFFICE-BZRR3211

Vehicle Particulars

Banulacturar B

Model R 2GS

Exaci Purposs for which vehicle was being used at
tme of acciden

Are you cleiming under your own insurance policy HO
for rapais o your vehicle? L

If Mo, Please stale aclion to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicke Catagory MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company

Mame of Ingurance Company EQ INSURAMNCE COMPANY LTD
Type Of Coveraga COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Palioy L[]

Palicy Numbar DMMPHC S-000816

Cover Mots Number

Driver

Mame of Drives ISMAIL BIN SAHUL HAMEED
MRIC Mo SuRaatZ

Crate O Birth 0411 96TA

Desupation INDOOR

Data 04 Oriving Paas 2RD1II00E

Driving Exparience 11 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Mumiber {LDCAL) =85-82883211

Fax Mumbear

Condact Number OFFICE-B28R3211

EMail Address [SMAIL SAHULHAMEED@ROCKE TMAIL, COM
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Agcident Photo







FTA PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

Co Regl G5T Mo: 201600708N
B Kakl Bukit Avenue 4, BO7-26, Singapore 415875
Tel: +65 6364 0123

| REPAIR ESTIMATE | Date:
MName: [smail Bin Sahul Hameed Bike No.: FBP73714A
HP No.: 82883211 Bike Model/Make:  BMW R1200G5 K25
Parts
s/No. Quantity Description - Price {SGD)

1 1 Vi/cover gasket set (RH5 & k%) et | & 143.75
2 1 Cylinder head cover H#:-I,.ﬁ:!\ﬁ 362,50
3 ] Screw with bush e | 3 47.50
4 1 Front wheel cover L~ cng 5 218,75
5 T Fuel tank panel (middle) ¥ {s~) | S L~ 306.25
B 1 AR footrest RHS o~ sef | § 91.25
7. 1 Headlight support  */ 3 475.00
B 1 Qilcooler "2+ |5 6543.75
9 1 Hose clamp (21.3mm), «"pac| 5 187
10 1 Qil cogler pipe cutlet ¥ (o) | 5 23750
11 1 Oil cooler pipeinlet x oie) |5 7 24375
12 1 Handlebar G g 450.00
LIy WOEPIRTE WYY ¥ Handguard RHS U/ s 5 87.50
14 af ?ft: r.&_.,l:—" = il Screw M12x1.5x8 "#wl‘_—f hl"";l-l‘l 5 30,00
15 i et s of o Bush Plonds | Aume] S 17.50
16 YT . spet e Slider tube LHS ¥ 5% ) 5 1,175.00
13 i i gi T. slider tube RHS 7 5 1,175.00
18 o voMe | £ 4 Guide bush S 165.00
e Dy 2 "1 | £t Gasketring. - 5 52.50
20 3 | FF  Dustcover B | 3 67.50
21 ¢ Madaacrganss gl Fork mount, bottom 7 s B862.50
22 1 Fork mount, upper 3 (sve | & B75.00

—a3 - —t Esrle  Balljoint 7 $ 225.00
24 1 fert.  Collarnut 7 5 9.37
25 2 o Jointlink 77 g 287.50
26 2 i Snap ring 4 5 5.00
27 1 Upper fork brace bearing 47x20x20%(rt 5~ 106.25
28 B o Fort Stanchion R © 5 1,575.00
29 1 Front spoke rim M (see ) | & 2,062.50
30 1 e+ Axleshaft 5 200.00
31 2 Front brake disc X {4uc) | § - 650,00
3z 10 Screw W fave) |5 L~ 25.00
33 1 Falrlng bracket M (R} |5 o~ 500.00
34 10 Celip W (ne] |5 31.25
35 1 Cylinder head protector set |/ n#| 5 368.75
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